

C O P Y

P. O. Box 871
November 14, 1947

Mr. Dudley Cornell
First National Bank Building
Albuquerque, New Mexico

RE: American Employers' Insurance Company Bond -
Cornell & Cornell, a partnership - \$5000 -
NW 1/4 SW 1/4 section 34, T. 30 N., R. 12 W.

Dear Sir:

With reference to the above captioned bond covering
Cornell-Cornell, Carroll No. 1, NW SW section 34, T. 30 N.,
R. 12 W., we have never been advised of the transfer of owner-
ship of this well. If it is to be included on the C. C. Carroll
et al bond, the enclosed transfer should be executed and
returned.

Correct location

Also, please advise if the location, as you give it,
in the NW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of section 34 is correct. Our records show
the well drilled 1879 feet from the south line and 800 feet
from the west line, which would place it in the NW 1/4 SW 1/4.

Yours very truly,

bpc
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Al Greer

cc: [illegible]

WMA
12
[illegible]

1

[illegible]